SCOTT COUNTY ENGINEER’S OFFICE
518 West Fourth Street
Davenport, lowa 52801-1106

(563) 326-8640

— (b63) 326-8257
E-MAIL - engineer@scottcountyiowa.com
WEB SITE - www.scottcountyiowa.com

FE-5
5-26-09

Sct County

Secondary Roads S 7

JON R. BURGSTRUM, P.E.
County Engineer

TO: Dee F. Bruemmer
County Administrator

FROM:  Jon Burgstrum
County Engineer

MEMO

RUSSELL A. STUTT, P.E.
Assistant County Engineer

SUBJ: Authorization for Chairman, Board of Supervisors to Sign Stimulus Agreements

DATE:  May 28, 2009

Approval of resolution for the Chairman of the Scott County Board of Supervisors to sign
the IDOT agreements for use of Stimulus Funds for Scott County Projects:

1. ESFM-C082(44)- -5S-82, a RCB culvert replacement on Y-40 over a tributary of

Mud Creek

2. ESFM-C082(42) - -58-82, a bridge replacement on F-33 (St Ann’s Rd) over

Mason Creek

W

of Lost Grove Creek.

ESFM-C082(46)- -5S5-82, a bridge replacement on Y-48 over Hickory Creek
ESFM-C082(45)- -65-82, a RCB culvert extension — single box on Z-18 over a tributary
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